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August 27, 2020 

VIA RESS  
 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Attention: Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge) 2020 Federal Carbon Pricing Program Application 
 Comments on Draft Rate Order 
 OEB File No.: EB-2019-0247 
 
We are counsel to Anwaatin Inc. (Anwaatin) in the above-referenced proceeding and file these 
comments on Enbridge’s draft rate order (DRO) further to the Board’s Decision and Order dated 
August 13, 2020 (the Decision). 
 
Anwaatin has had the opportunity to review the DRO and Board Staff’s comments on the DRO 
and, like Board Staff, notes that it does not make any reference to the interim nature of the 
Board’s approval of the federal carbon charge and disposition unit rates for the Federal Carbon 
Charge – Customer Variance Account for on-reserve First Nations customers.1  
 
Anwaatin respectfully requests that the Board direct Enbridge to confirm in writing that its rate 
handbook will clearly identify the interim nature of these charges for on-reserve First Nations 
customers in a manner that is consistent with the Decision. 

Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Jonathan McGillivray 

c. Adam Stiers and Tania Persad, Enbridge Gas Inc. 
 Larry Sault, Anwaatin Inc. 
 Don Richardson 
 
Encl. 

 
1 EB-2019-0247, Decision and Order (August 13, 2020) at p. 18, available online at 

http://www.rds.oeb.ca/HPECMWebDrawer/Record/684131/File/document. 


